STATE OF ALABAMA

PERRY COUNTY, ALABAMA

COMMISSION MEETING

OCTOBER 11, 2022

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE PERRY COUNTY COMMISSION MET in its regular session on Tuesday, October 11, 2022 at 6:00 P.M. at the Albert Turner, Sr. Courthouse Annex in the commission courtroom. The invocation was led by Albert Turner. Roll was called to establish a quorum. District #1: Present; District #2: Present; District #3: Present; District #4: Absent at the time of roll call; District #5: Present.

Motion by Thomas Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to adopt the agenda. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to adopt the minutes with the following correction under ITEM #10 Passing of the Budget, the 3% raise for only the hourly workers and the board of registrars and omit across the board. **Motion carried.**

Cedric Hudson joined the meeting at 6:04

ITEM #10: RESOLUTION TO AWARD CONSTRUCTION FOR CDBG JAIL GRANT

Motion by Thomas Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to award the construction (via resolution 53-10112022) to Fraser-Ousley Construction for \$250,000. Roll call vote requested: District 1: Yea; District 2: Yea; District 3: Yea; District 4: Nea; District 5: Nea. **Motion carried.**

ATTORNEY REPORT:

No action items.

ITEM #9: MEDICAL MARIJUANA RESOLUTION

A resolution was distributed for review. No action taken.

ENGINEER/EMA REPORT:

Reported contractor was scheduled to begin on the Industrial Access Road Project on 10/24/2022.

Motion by Thomas Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to re-advertise lane directions for the industrial access road project in both local newspapers. **Motion carried**.

Motion by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison for the county will assume the responsibility of the dump site cleanup on Simp Norris Road and seek reimbursement through state program with ADEM. **Motion carried**.

Motion by Thomas Harrison and seconded by Cedric Hudson for the county to assume responsibility for the dump site cleanup on East Cornelia Street and seek reimbursement through the same program with ADEM. **Motion carried**. *Abstention: Anthony Long*.

Motion by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to reject all bids for the scrap iron at the county shop and re-advertise. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to close Sardis Church road for one (1) month and only allow passenger vehicles and vehicles that weigh 6 tons on the road. **Motion carried**.

CLERK REPORT:

Reported FY 2019-2020 financial statement compilation has been submitted to the auditors and are ready for public examination

Motion by Thomas Harrison to exclude salaried and elected officials from the pay raise. **Motion died for lack of second**.

Motion by Anthony Long and seconded by Albert Turner (gavel passed to Vice Chair-Harrison) to pay the claims. **Motion carried.** Nea: Thomas Harrison; Abstention: Benjamin Eaton. (Gavel passed back to Chairman Turner)

Motion by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to adjourn. **Motion** carried.